


Per unit production cost of Engage’; $29,568/28,000 copies = $1.05 each
Per unit production cost of Enhance: $2,189.99/10,750 copies = $.20 each

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of contract award to Printwell, the low bidder, for printing of
the Annual Calendar in the amount of $16,245 and approval of a contract award to
Accuform, the second low bidder, for design and printing of Engage! and Enhance in the
amount of $88,704 and $6,570, respectively, for a total of $111,519 for one year with the option
for two renewdls.

[1]2]Y] N 1[2]Y]N
Mayor Gatt Council Member Margolis
Mayor Pro Tem Staudt Council Member Mutch
Council Member Casey Council Member Wrobel
Council Member Fischer







CITY OF NOVI

CONTRACTOR QUESTIONNAIRE

PRINTING SERVICES - COMMUNITY PUBLICATIONS

cityofnoviong

Failure to provide all information may result in rejection of your proposal.

Firm Name:_F2uiaule \\ %v-m-xm\ |

Address: 26975 AJorth lne . RD

City/State/ZipCode: T4 1‘7/}7 r, AT “#&/80

Phone Number: ‘734-94/-6 300 Fax Number: 734~74/-9/ 2%
Agents name (please print) _Erve i/, /P

E-mail Address: & £ Na P printe . Cconma

1. Organizational siructure: Corporation, Partnership, etc. (’iaf‘_ﬂ;ﬂz#0/7
Firm established: / Cigﬂ - Years in business: 30
Has your firm filed for Chapter 7 or Chapter 11 within the last ten (10) years?

No VX Yes Reason:

4, Underwhat other or former names has your orgonizoﬁon operated?
Bes] Choce Reinking '

5. How many staff mémbers does your company employ?

N

.oo_

Full-time employees: 10 Part-time employees: g

6. How many years has your company been providing printing services for specialty
publications such as those in our specifications? Provide historical narrative.

Powbiell  Nas beea 1 alo Peiahing husiness Since
1983 \Je have heen Priating Codtafogs,
Puhlealions, and Maqazines Since 1187,

7. Location of local facility where publication will be printed.

Toulod, MT 4 davs
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8.

How many clients does your company currently serve with the type of services
requested in thisRFP2. _ =% ' Please provide a list as well as the services
provided. .

ﬁi}w o £ 7?%*4/@(‘

MSLA Foa%acl(

MSU_ Bastetha //
Mawu BHoeKey

Mot Lestern Taatba (f
Lipns. éﬁ-)zéc; {/

Please provide three (3) client references for printing projects similar in scope to
those in this RFP which have been completed within the last three years. Include
name, address, phone number, contact person and briefly described scope of
services performed.

Company é 7l'4 oF /44/@
Address 2R5SS Lo ddd ard RD, Teylor MT #8500
Phone _ 134 -374 - 449 Contact name Eric l«/ﬁ:/d’(/CA

Scope of Service Design, Books Sell Abs, Te ke (ontkend from ity + AC%UU:} Boaic
Perint biS{L‘Iécule.

Company C—F\’\)
Address _Q0bng _Euwe ke RN Ste 47
Phone _3i3-2/%- 72117 Contact name __Mark Fisien

Scope of Service /\aw/ dUE / 10(’9&&&4 ngg B% ;_Dr;m,g + Dz&(méc( /e

Company _PePapdiment  ©Ff Tly Avrmg
J
Address : v
Phone ZY9Y-7S4-D3LYT Contact name M/rl\aei ) i-ﬁqmé[/cﬂ

' Scope of Service _CUS homerProvide  Content [ Designed ] Leg o™

10.

Priad 4+ Distnbute

How many Graphic Designers do you have on staffe 3

. What is the name of the Graphic Designer you propose to 055|gn to the City

account? CN\M wheelen
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12. Please provide three (3) client references for design projects similar in scope to those
in this RFP which were completed by the Graphic Designer fo be osmgned to the
City account,

Company Zi ’Z"l OF fﬂ/@v’"
Address _ R 555(' @Udoléfzs/ en Taylor L YT Y5 K
Phone 734 -3724-/7%4 Confac‘r name &7 < Wfffc/é’ /CL

Scope of Service _Ci b
BovZ Pt o o\mwécd

Company C’;F”\/ R ‘ R — -
Address__AOboo Eurelfa RN _sSte 2 Taglel, MT 4857
Phone Bi3-2i$~7U7 Contact name __ Mark e ke
Scope of Sevice _CuStomer  Provides TCM( Zm/ g?a#/ /QeS“/Wx
Print  Disbetfec] .
Company DeDardment oF 7Ze /Q/‘MV;
Address _ ;/
Phone _70%-75Y- 01369 Contact name Mfcégé/ O A /fz:v)
Scope of Service _C ustemer _ Provdel  Conkat, ‘ ﬂpcmmu( t Laid o
Vrinx * Ddebulecl. Beoy Planne

13. Submit profiles of staff to be assigned to these projects and examples of similar work

performed by each staff member, including the Graphic Designer to be assigned to -
the City.

Cfé?fj zd/ra{,/ef~ G fhic Qes;‘amff‘ 2O yrs FxPeacace
Daviy Schaed  ~ qu@é. st Ef Dasa;gﬁ——gr@ PreSs = AS ch
L3R~ Tt doPiina ~ 75 yrg

Produchen Maﬂfgﬂr~%k« (Teu;owsd EYERVZAN
G@n&m/ ﬁ’(ém/4@”« Sohn Susse - =2 t/i"?

Account ReD - Fric © H:b
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14. Do you intend to subcontfract any part of this contracte 'If so, what and to whom?

Ao

15. Describe methods of communication with your clients.
Te ?@‘Pl\un .
defl Phone
qu i ’
Text-

T Person

16. Describe in detail your work plan or methodology for these projects.
v; S/ 1 in

Vision  For e Q,lé)/(ﬁ/l’i'dﬁ Droddicken begias
by ésﬁ-ﬂé)}«lamji e Cﬁ//r:C/‘?ﬁﬂ OR R Maderspls .
(hiS  j< Aypeally lons elechkomcally [or boph
ViSual jraanely 7"/”@4”.4((’ MQJprm/c 2t s s
F?(epﬁcjfﬁ( 44,4} /"Mc; be ﬂ”“auﬁa{cz{' V11 MQ TV GTAY
Or _oHer o om, esSiny Sofhic, l/SHQ//w 4
CONCEPl 1S Prosentoa fopn abbrovel. Upon Concep
aplrova/ /f’mMuo/?/dn oo Fdl a/esvﬁn Commencss, OacE
DfSMm LS COMP/&%P A _LProsl 1S Sent ks ¢ lreal
PFUO (“:1"”1 Qﬂbl N l‘”"‘? C(‘)MD/C/&' ?}/)n O ,< 9"“?’7/%/)
qnd Hle Prece LS. Sent e Q’W‘HL/I:; andd amlméuédf)

17. Provide a complete list of your firms printing equipment.

Nex press - Digita Actl Color frec
Doucutech - Dl?" fa/
Small_Presg « AR Dk
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(2)50" b Coler with o cosder lerdefluey ED Lone
/‘ ’/ s /
2o (/2 e Heidce) ik Precs & eD/ar
267 //2 Soichs MeatSel Lied s A //./zm

M&Lweé Jee/ 5 ﬂ,/,a Lrec

Please atftach additional sheets with any other information you believe the City could
use to evaluate your firm.

THE FOREGOING QUESTIONNAIRE IS A TRUE STATEMENT OF FACTS:

Signature of Authorized Company Represenfohve ( ﬂ/\
Representatiye’s Name (please print) E‘/c F / /T
Date K 8c22//2

Page 16 of 22



Company Name Ad&k%v{ﬁ’( /w/‘/\/f)/‘l/bg,

CITY OF NOVI
COST PROPOSAL FORM

PRINTING SERVICES - COMMUNITY PUBLICATIONS

cityofnovi.org

We the undersigned as bidder, propose to furnish to the City of Novi, according to the
conditions and instructions atfached hereto and made a part thereof

1. ANNUAL REPORT CALENDAR (issued one time annually)
All Inclusive — Design/editing, all proofs/revisions, printing, mailing services,
delivery to Post Offices and Novi Civic Center. Do not include postage.

Cost for 4 Estimated Cost for cover Total Unit Cost
pages 32 pages (4 pages) (per calendar)
OF6¥48S ] | .
b,08/ @77 |X ° TP e [T . 7 S eenl) cadl
2y
X 28,000

Total Cost of Calendars | $ o2 D0 0. P
00

+ Additional 500 folded maps | $ 75 .

TOTALANNUALCOST | $ 5./ 0 7597

‘ Y azé\
Production/delivery fime _7 /O ﬁMMJL&( GgaAJ% Oﬂ;“ /"W 47%/0 g

2. ENGAGE! (Community Program/Recreation Guide, issued three times/year)
Allinclusive — Design/editing, up to 4 proofs/revisions, printing, mailing services,
delivery to Post Offices and City facilities. Do not include postage.

Cover Cost per 4 Estimated Total Unit Cost
(4 pages) pages 104 pages (per book)
per book
$ .07 |t % L 03%wk| X 26 |$ ). C5 6
Gk
\ 0 X X 28,000
= :.)\
0 $ 0
TOTAL COST !
29 S8

Production/delivery time 7.~ /€ jww/w M@
‘7% Vas 0%/ Apps o pa il



3. ENHANCE (Senior Newsletter, issued three times/year)
ALL INCLUSIVE - Design/editing {up to 4 proofs/revisions), printing, mailing services
(addressed, folded, tabbed), delivery to Post Offices and City facilities. Do not

include postage.

Unit Pri Cost for
(pnelr 1333) Est. Qfy Total Cost additional 4
pages
Glue wr fé ~ |
Bind JQJ %w/x 10750 1= 1% va- S wa
Saddle _ e =
Stitch $02554 72 X [10750 1= % o ;39 7% ,p, F

Production/delivery time Z /0 M//u_’;dﬂ

C@f(),/pr”/)z/

ALTERNATE #1 - ANNUAL REPORT CALENDAR
No design services would be required. Contractor will be provided with a print-ready
version of publication and will print, provide mailing services, delivery to Post Offices

and City facilities. Do not include postage.

Qa»ew ?/ﬁ% /ng/

Cost for 4 Estimated Cost for cover Total Unit Cost
pages 32 pages {4 pages) (per calendar)
S, 0 7/ V4x 8 |+ |8 007 | = |3 T /27 0enls cach
Qe Cendd X 28,000
Total Cost of Calendars | $
19999 5 &
+ Additional 500 folded maps | $ 25
TOTAL ANNUALCOST | § 20067¥ S

RUSH CHARGES

Define the circumstances that would result in rush charges and ali costs.

A vy wurheals st il ey @WOC&M/@/L

St 3 Pupinedd) By

J
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ADDITIONAL CHARGES/FEES
Any and ali potential additional charges & fees must be indicated here.

N/A

EXCEPTIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS
All exceptions to specifications must be shown here. See Exceptions paragraph in
Instructions to Proposers section.

V/as

Does your proposal price include the use of Ceitified FSC recycled paper and soy inks?
v Yes No

Are your labeled samples included? L Yes No

We acknowledge receipt of the following Addenda: /0 Q%ﬁ/eh QZJZ,

(please indicate addenda #)

Comments:
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This proposal is submitted by:

Firm Name: ‘#@CK@@,}% /O/”//l’%/ %Q ¥ }/f\&”/}’u@ Lt
Address: 723/ South fi/% M

City/State/ZipCode: {)e thost iz FER2 &

Phone Number: _2}32- 27/-5600 Fax Number: _3/3 - 2.7/ -YX 77
Agents name (please print) G2/ TJohnson,

Agent’s Signature: A‘)ﬁ/‘,/ ﬁ(j ANS on

E-mail Address: C?é?[ 0 hﬂéc{n@d@%’FD(\M M@%

Date: &~/ ’/?\
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GENERAL CONDITIONS

INSURANCE

A certificate of insurance naming the City of Novi as an additional insured must be
provided by the successful proposer prior 10 commencement of work, A current
certificate of insurance meeting the requirements in Attachment A is to be provided to
the City and remain in force during the entire contract period.

TAX EXEMPT STATUS

It is understood that the City of Novi is a governmental unit, and as such, is exempt from
the payment of all Michigan State Sales and Federal Excise taxes. Do not include such
taxes in the bid prices. The City will furnish the successful proposer with tax exemption
certificates when requested. The City's tax-exempt number is 38-6032551.

SHIPPING/HANDLING CHARGES
All'bid/proposal pricing is to be F.O.B. destination.

DOWN-PAYMENTS OR PRE-PAYMENTS

Any bid proposal submitted which requires a down-payment or prepayment prior to
delivery and full acceptance of the item(s) as being in conformance with specifications
will not be considered for award.

INVOICING
Invoices must be mailed to: City of Novi, Attn: Finance Department, 45175 W. Ten Mile
Road, Novi, Ml 48375

CONTRACT TERMINATION

The City may terminate and/or cancel this contract (or any part thereof) at any time
during the term, any renewal, or any extension of this contract, upon thirty days (30)
days written notice to the Contractor, for any reason, including convenience without
incurring obligation or penalty of any kind. The effective date for termination or
cancellation shall be clearly stated in the written notice.

TRANSFER OF CONTRACT/SUBCONTRACTING

The successful proposer will be prohibited from assigning, transferring, converting or
otherwise disposing of the contract agreement to any other person, company or
corporation without the expressed written consent of the City of Novi. Such approval shall
not constitute a basis for privity between the City and any subcontractor. Any
subcontractor, so approved, shall be bound by the terms and conditions of the contract.
The contractor shall be fully liable for all acts and omissions of its subcontractor(s) and shall
indemnify the City of Novi for such acts or omissions.

NON-DISCRIMINATION

In the hiring of employees for the performance of work under this contract, neither the
contractor, subcontractor, nor any person acting in their behalf shall by reason of
religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, handicap, ancestry, place
of birth, sexual preference or marital status discriminate against any person qualified to
perform the work required in the execution of the contract.
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ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL CONTENT

Should a contract ensue, the contents of the proposal of the successful Proposer may
become contractual obligations. Failure of a contractor to accept these obligations
may result in canceliation of the award.

DISCLOSURE

All documents, specifications, and correspondence submitted to the City of Novi
become the property of the City of Novi and are subject to disclosure under the
provisions of Public Act No. 442 of 1976 known as the “Freedom of Information Act”.
This Act also provides for the complete disclosure of contracts and attachments hereto.
This means that any informational material submitted as part of this RFP is available
without redaction to any individual or organization upon request.

ECONOMY OF PREPARATION

Proposals should be prepared simply and economically, providing a straightforward
and concise description of the contractor’s ability to meet the requirements of the bid.
Emphasis should be on completeness and clarity of content. Included in the response
must be a point by point response to the Requirements and other sections of the bid.
The City of Novi is not liable for any costs incurred by proposers prior to issuance of a
contract.

INDEPENDENT PRICE DETERMINATION

By submission of a proposal, the offerer certifies, and in case of a joint proposal, each
party hereto certifies as to its own organization, that in connection with the proposail:
(a) The prices in the proposal have been arrived at independently without
consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition,
as to any matter relating to such prices with any other offerer or with any other
Competitor; and

(b) No attempt has been made or will be made by the offerer to induce any other
person or firm to subbmit or not submit a proposal for the purpose of restricting
competition.

Each person signing the proposal certifies that:

(c) He is the person in the offerer’s organization responsible within that organization
for the decision as to prices being offered in the proposal and that he has not
participated an will not participate in any action contrary to (a) and (b) above; or

(d) He is not the person in the offerer’s organization responsible within that
organization for the decision as to prices being offered in the proposal but that he has
been authorized in writing 1o act as agent for the persons responsible for such decisions
in verifying that such persons have not participated, and will not participate, in any
action contrary to (a) and (b) above , and that as their agent, does hereby so certify;
and that he has not participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to (a)
and (b) above.

A proposal will not be considered for owcrd if the sense of the statements required in
the proposal has been altered so as to delete or modify the above.,
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